Attachment 4

Erik Lundquist

To: Wine Way Inn
Subject: RE: Buster's Signage
Erik

Thank you for sharing the design with me.

As Gillian and | will not be able to attend the planning commission meeting would you please pass on that we find the
design very tasteful and appropriate and fully support Buster’s application. We do agree that conditioning the sign to
only be illuminated during regular opening hours would be appropriate.

Regards,

Nick

Nick and Gillian Kite - Innkeepers/Owners
Contact: Wine Way Inn at.

1019 Foothill Boulevard - Calistoga, CA 94515

Phone: 707 942 0680

Email: info@lodginginnapavalley.com

Web: hitp://www.lodeinginnapavalley.com/calistoga-lodging fitm!




